
RULE 10 PLAY SITUATIONS 
GREGG CAMARA 

 
1.) 2/22 A-30. The QB is scrambling as he searches for an open receiver.  He eventually 

throws a pass from the A-25 which is batted down by a defensive lineman.  The BJ has 
a flag for defensive holding of an eligible receiver at midfield. 
Ruling: 
 

2.) 2/4 B-22.  The QB’s pass falls incomplete just over the GL in the EZ.  The BJ has a flag 
for DPI at the B-2. 
Ruling: 
 

3.) After an offside penalty on the Receiving team, the ensuing kickoff is from the K-45.  
The kick then rolls out of bounds untouched at the R-24. 
Ruling/Options: 
 

4.) Kickoff from the K-40.  The ball is caught at the R-18 by a member of the Receiving 
team and is returned to the R-30 where he is tackled.  While the kick is in the air, a 
member of the Receiving team clipped at the R-45. 
Ruling: 
 

5.) 3/11 A-5. The QB completes a pass to the TE at the A-20.  The Left Guard is called for 
holding in the EZ. 
Ruling: 
 

6.) 2/10 A-20. At the snap, Team A is in an Illegal Formation and Team B is offside. The 
QB’s pass is then intercepted at midfield and returned to the A-35.  After the 
interception and during the return, Team B is called for a Block in the Back at the A-45. 
Ruling: 
 

7.) 4/6 A-20.  Team A is in punt formation.  The snap sails over the punter’s head and is 
rolling at the A-4 when he kicks the ball though the EZ and over the EL. 
Ruling: 
 

8.) 4/6 A-10. Team A punts from the EZ and the Left Guard is called for holding in the EZ.  
The kick is shanked and goes out of bounds at the A-16. 
Ruling: 



9.) 2/30 A-20.  The Team A QB completes a pass to the TE at the A-30 where he is tackled.  
Prior to the pass being thrown, a Team B Defensive End grabbed and twisted the Face 
Mask of a Team A offensive lineman. 
Ruling: 
 

10.) On an unsuccessful Try attempt from the three yard-line, Team B commits DPI in the 
EZ.  

Ruling: 
 
11.) A Kick Try from the 3 yard-line is blocked.  Team B player picks up the loose ball and 

returns it for a 2-Pt. Touchdown.  During the return, Team B is called for two Block in 
the Back fouls – one at the B-30 and one at the A-30. The Team B player that 
commits the foul at the B-30 mouths off to the Head Linesman who then flags him 
for a live ball Unsportsmanlike. 

Ruling: 
 
12.) After an offside penalty by the Receiving team, A kicks off from their 45 yard-line. 

The untouched kick rolls out of bounds on the B-24. 
Ruling: 

 


